## RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of the Trustees of Sycamore Township Meeting Held Sycamore Township, Hamilton County, Ohio September 15, 2011

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Sycamore Township was called to order at 7:00 pm. Present for the meeting were President Weidman, Vice President Bishop, Fiscal Office Porter, Law Director Miller, Administrator Raabe, EMS/Fire Director Jetter, Zoning/Planning Administrator/Assistant Administrator Bickford, Parks/Recreation Director McKeown, and Sheriff's Liaison Lt. Reid. Trustee Connor and Superintendent Kellums were excused.

Mr. Bickford read the invocation from Reverend John Bascom, of the Kenwood Baptist Church.

Pledge to the Flag.

The minutes of the Board of Trustees meeting held August 30 and September 1, 2011 were read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, to approve these minutes. Vote: All Aye.

Comment from resident: Jim Mayor, 3508 Glengary Avenue; complained about damage to his property from the installation of a cell tower by Cincinnati Bell.

Comment from resident: William Smith; asked about concealed weapon sticker and the traffic light at Plainfield and Larchview.

Comment from resident: Heather Mattel Meyers of 4712 Orchard Lane; asked about Township plans for Orchard Lane.

Comment from resident: Heather Meyers, 4720 Duneden; asked about purchase of Taco Bell on Montgomery Road.

Communication from resident: Al and Judy Metcalf, 5183 Autumnwood; thanking the Maintenance Department for the storm damage cleanup of a tree and repairing a fence. Communication from resident: Elizabeth Toft, 8810 Montgomery Road; thanking Chief Jetter and the Fire Department for the care of her husband. She included a donation in his memory.

A resolution "Authorizing the Purchase and Closing of the Real Property Located at 7781 Montgomery Road in Sycamore Township" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye. Resolution No. 2011-84 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

A resolution "Authorizing the Purchase and Closing of the Real Property Located at 4713 Orchard Lane in Sycamore Township" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye. Resolution No. 2011-85 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

A resolution "Authorizing the Purchase and Closing of the Real Property Located at 4681 Orchard Lane in Sycamore Township" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye. Resolution No. 2011-86 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

A resolution "Authorizing a Lease of the Real property Located at 7781 Montgomery Road in Sycamore Township" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011-87 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

A resolution "Providing for and Authorizing Weed Cutting and Debris Removal and Declaring a Nuisance for the Property Located at 4233 Kugler Mill Road, Sycamore Township, Ohio, 45236" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011-88 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

A resolution "Providing for and Authorizing Weed Cutting and Debris Removal and Declaring a Nuisance for the Property Located at 8916 Eldora Drive, Sycamore Township, Ohio, 45236" was read. A motion was made by Mr. Bishop, seconded by Mr. Weidman, dispensing with the second reading. Vote: All Aye.

Resolution No. 2011- 89 passed this 15<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2011.

The Receipts and Disbursements of September 15, 2011 were read by the Fiscal Officer and are hereby made a part of these Minutes.

I hereby certify that the money for payment of these bills is in the fund provided and duly and properly appropriated.

Robert C. Porter III, Fiscal	Officer
A motion was made by Mr. Weidn Vote: All Aye.	nan, seconded by Mr. Bishop to pay these bills.
A motion was made by Mr. Bishop Vote: All Aye. The meeting adjou	o, seconded by Mr. Weidman, to adjourn the meeting. urned at 7:35 pm.
Thomas J. Weidman, President	
Cliff W. Bishop, Vice President	
Dennis W. Connor, Trustee	
Robert C. Porter III, Fiscal Officer	

Record of Proceeding 09/15/2011

Signed: